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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
 
TO:  Mary Hennig, Certification Officer 
 
FROM: Linda Simpson, Chair, FCS 
 
DATE: 10/22/14 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Remove the undergraduate exclusion from FCS 4926 
 
 
RATIONALE:  FCS 4926 was revised (effective Spring 15) to include an online 
component for use with the new MS in FCS online program. The course proposal was 
incorrect in stating that the course would not be open to undergraduate students. The 
course is not offered solely for graduate students, but should be available for qualified 
undergraduate students as well. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):   Spring 2015 
 
 
 
Current Catalog Copy: NOTE: because of registration issues the registrar’s office 
made the change in banner. The course catalog already reflects the requested 
change 
 
FCS 4926. Public Presentation Techniques. (3-0-3) On Demand. Development of visual 
merchandising techniques and materials to present goods and services in relationship to 
functional and aesthetic concerns. This course is restricted to graduate students enrolled 
in the MS in FCS graduate program, the MS in Dietetics program, and the MA in 
Gerontology program. Prerequisite: FCS 2244 or its equivalent. 
3.000 Credit hours 
 
Levels: Graduate, Post Baccalaureate, Undergraduate 
Schedule Types: Internet and Meets as Lecture, Lecture, Internet 
 
School Family and Consumer Sci Department 
 
Course Attributes: 
* 
 

 


